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RELEASE IN PART 
B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 19, 2011 5:10 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Final Schedule, Thursday January 20th 
Attachments: 	 January.20.11.final.doc; January.20.11.final.doc 

Remind me of something re Jose meeting 

From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 4:41 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona 3; S_S-FinalSchedule  
Cc: Shepherd, Nadia C;  
'dougl 	laura 	  
ischlichtei _ 	_  ; 'msteenburg 	 
loscar 	 'cwheatley  
Command Center; Connell, Ellen K; 

           

B6 

 

Astin 	 
'hannah 

       

        

            

            

    

; 'jzimmerebner 

      

   

'; 'cganssley 

    

Pearson, Otis 3; DS 

        

Shah, Rajiv (AID/A); 

 

              

Subject: Final Schedule, Thursday January 20th 

           

PREV RON Washington, DC 

            

8:25 am 
	

DEPART Private Residence 
En route State Department 
[drive time: 10 minutes] 

8:35 am 	ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am 	PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am 	Secretary's Office 

8:45 am 	DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am 	Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am 	WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES 
10:00 am 	Deputy Secretary's Conference Room 

10:00 am 	MEETING w/RICH VERMA AND H TEAM 
10:30 am 	Secretary's Conference Room 

10:30 am 	OPENING REMARKS AT GLOBAL COUNTERTERRORISM FORUM 
10:45 am 	STAKEHOLDER MEETING 

Loy Henderson Conference Room 
Contact: Eric Rosand (S/CT) Tel. 7-7912, 	 
Staff: Lauren 
CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

Note: No interpretation requirements; approximately 70 participants expected; 
representatives from Algeria, Australia, Canada, China, Colombia, Egypt, 

European Union, France, Germany, India, Indonesia, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Pakistan, Russia, 
Saudi Arabia, South Africa, Spain, Switzerland, The Netherlands, Turkey, United Arab Emirates, 
and United Kingdom. 

- Ambassador Benjamin to escort HRC to Loy Henderson Conference Room. 

- Upon arrival, Ambassador Benjamin introduces HRC. 
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- HRC gives brief remarks (5-7 minutes) from podium and departs. 

11:00 am 
11:40 am 

11:40 am 
11:45 am 

11:45 am 
12:00 pm 

BILATERAL w/ESTONIAN FOREIGN MINISTER URMAS PAET 
Secretary's Conference Room 

Contacts: Desk-Evan McCarthy Tel. 6-6582, Julie Anne Peterson Tel. 7-9980 
Protocol Contact: Shilpa Pesaru Tel. 7-4169, 
OFFICIAL PHOTO (In East Hall preceding bilateral) 

Note: No interpretation requirements. 

Staff: 
	

S Staff Mike Fuchs 
U.S. Ambassador Michael Polt 
EUR Deputy Assistant Secretary Pam Quanrud 
PA Assistant Secretary P.J. Crowley 
Special Envoy f/Eurasian Energy Richard Morningstar 
NSC Will Schlickenmaier 
EUR Evan McCarthy, Notetaker 

Estonian Participants: Foreign Minister Urmas Paet 
Ambassador Vaino Reinart 
Under Secretary f/Economic and Development Affairs 

Marina Kaljurand 
Director General, Security Policy Department 

Miko Haljas 
Counselor to the Minister Mai Jogimaa 
Desk Officer, 2nd Political Department Jaan Salulaid 
Deputy Chief of Mission Kyllike Sillaste-Elling 

PRESS PRE-BRIEF 
Secretary's Outer Office 

JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/ESTONIAN FM URMAS PAET 
Treaty Room 

Contact: PA Caroline Adler Tel. 7-7232 
OPEN PRESS 

Note: No interpretation requirements. 

- HRC makes brief remarks from toast lectern. 

- Estonian Foreign Minister Urmas Paet makes brief remarks. 

- HRC and Foreign Minister Paet take Q&As 

12:15 pm 	MEETING w/STAFF 
1:00 pm 	Secretary's Outer Office 

1:00 pm 	OFFICE TIME 
3:00 pm 	Secretary's Office 

3:00 pm 	MEETING w/STAFF 
3:45 pm 	Secretary's Outer Office 

3:45pm 	OFFICE TIME 
5:15 pm 	Secretary's Office 

5:15 pm 	MEETING w/STU APPLEBAUM 
5:30 pm 	Secretary's Outer Office 

Contact: Cell Tbd 
Staff: Mike Fuchs 
CLOSED PRESS 
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5:45 pm 
6:00 pm 

MEETING w/LOS ANGELES, CA MAYOR ANTONIO VILLARAIGOSA 
Secretary's Outer Office 

Contacts: S/SRGIA Litah Miller Tel. 6-7833 	 
S/SRGIA Rhonda Binda Tel. 7-7721, 	  
CLOSED PRESS 

Note: S/SRGIA to greet and escort guests. 

Staff: 	S Staff Mike Fuchs 
S/SRGIA Special Representative Reta Jo Lewis 

Guests: Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa 
Dario Gomez, Federal Affairs Associate Director 
Leslie Poliner, Chief Legislative Representative 

6:00 pm 	DEPART State Department 
En route Private Residence 
[drive time: 10 minutes] 

6:10 pm 	ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON 	Washington, DC 
WJC RON 	Miami Beach, FL 

Weather: 
Washington, DC: Mostly cloudy, 39/32. 
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